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Supported Housing for Adults with Serious Mental Illness with a Forensic History referred from State Psychiatric Centers in New York City Request for Proposal (RFP) Questions and Answers

1.	Is backfill into licensed residential programs with 24 hour on-site staffing and more intensive supports permitted?
Answer: 	Backfill arrangements may be appropriate on an individual basis. The agency proposing backfill should ensure that they have a continuum of appropriate housing options available to be able to provide backfill arrangements. How the agency intends to utilize backfill should be clearly explained in the proposal.
2.	Are these individuals eligible for any enhancement dollars for additional supports if backfilled into a CR-SRO? If backfilled into Apartment Treatment? If admitted directly into Supported Housing, either Scatter site or SP-SRO?
Answer: 	The only individuals eligible for enhancement dollars through the MRT $5,000 supplement are individuals who are admitted directly into Supported Scattered-Site units.  Backfilled individuals are not eligible.
3.  	Are these units eligible for the $6,700 per unit Enhanced Services funding through Forensic Care Coordination funding?
Answer: 	These units will have additional enhanced service funding; however the details are still in development.
4.	How many beds are designated for each County?
Answer:  The Long Island RFP designates 4 units for Suffolk County and 4 units for Nassau County.
The NYC RFP designates the following number of units per catchment region:
Group # 1 = 30 units designated for Manhattan Psychiatric Catchment Region
Group # 2 = 31 units designated for Manhattan Psychiatric Catchment Region
Group # 3 = 31 units designated for Kingsboro Psychiatric Catchment Region
Group # 4 = 23 units designated for Creedmoor Psychiatric Catchment Region
Group # 5 = 06 units designated for Bronx Psychiatric Catchment Region 

Units should be developed based on an individual’s geographic preference.

5.	What level of violence is being considered for release?
Answer:  All individuals being considered for discharge from the State Psychiatric Center are considered safe from themselves or others. Each person should be viewed on an individual basis and considered for housing after an individualized assessment has been complete.
6.	What level sex offenders are being considered for release?
Answer:  It is unknown at this time who will be ready for discharge from the State Psychiatric Center when the units are developed.  Therefore it is difficult to say what level sex offender someone is or isn’t at this time.  Each person should be viewed on an individual basis and considered for housing after an individualized assessment has been complete.
7.	Can funding be used for down payments on properties to be purchased for this contract (given that apartment complexes do and will not rent to individuals with a Felony record)
Answer: No, funding is for the development and operation of Supported Scattered- Site units.
8.	Is Pilgrim PC ready to begin discharging folks as of the expected contract start date?
Answer:  All State Psychiatric Centers are actively working on recovery and rehabilitative services to prepare them to be ready for discharge when these units become available.
9.	What level of phase-in is acceptable?
Answer:  OMH expects all of these units to be operational by 9 to 12 months from award.
10.	Will there be a one (1) time allowance for upfront costs such as Broker fees and Security Deposits?
Answer:  Upfront costs such as Broker fees and Security deposits should be budgeted and discussed in the Start-up Budget form and Narrative.
11.	Will backfill to licensed beds be an option?
Answer: 	Backfill arrangements may be appropriate on an individual basis. The agency proposing backfill should ensure that they have a continuum of appropriate housing options available to be able to provide backfill arrangements. How the agency intends to utilize backfill should be clearly explained in the proposal.
12.	Would it be acceptable to house 4 individuals in one scattered site home?
Answer:  No more than three individuals can reside in one home.  All individuals must have their own bedroom.
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